The meeting was called to order by Vice President

Tom Staab at 7:10 pm. Following the opening prayer, the roll

was called, minutes read and approved.

Joe Ford and William Rose gave a program on the College Union giving the philosophy and purpose of it. They

then answered questions on the subject.

Rev. Gorden gave a talk on the Hungarian Revolution asking to consider a petition seeking to urge the United Nations to condemn the atrocities that took place 10 years ago. Judy Fisher made motion to send petition endorsed by Senate, but was not seconded.

Chairman's report: Comment was made on the form resolutions should be handed in. Letter from Decan Jani was read about Alcohol on the New Camous. Four resignations were turned in and read: Andrew Phillips. Jean Guy Naud. Bob Bristol, and Kathy Foltyn. Comment was made on the responsibilities Senators have. Dave Folkman was installed as IFC Senator. SAB: Resolution #11 was passed that a commission be formed

deliniating responsibilities and suggesting changes that must take place in the restructuring of the student association constitution as related to organization they will represent. It was amended to include 1 member from IFC and 1 from Panhellenic. Ray Baker reported on Project Communications and its purpose. The Student Partisan was brought up and whether it goes against the Student Senate Constitution. Found it doesn't.

Departmental reports: Business-Ron Flandy

First meeting of Coffee Cabinet is anticipated, comprised of rep. from Delta Sigma Pi, Pi Sigma Delta, Eta Mu Pi, SAM, NSID, & Fusiness Senators.

New automatic elevators have been installed at 50 Main St. W.

SAC-Judy Fisher

Dean Brennen stated that students wishing to attend Activities hour would be free to do so without penalty, but shops would stay open for students wishing to use them. Textile division of SAC are going on a field trip Nov. 8%9 to visit carpet mill and textile factory in Albany.

Biology- no Senator present

Ex. Board: Mr. Staab announced that he could not see Mr.

Tollern so will try to get in touch with Mr. Benz
about the book store

Secretariat: next dept. reports will be A&D, organizations.

Acc. Affairs: More members are needed. There is an investigation of changing Gerenal Studies to correspond to other 4 credit courses. Coffee hour at NRH 2 weeks from Tues., Nov. 8.

Traditions: Fam Griffith resigned as chairman, which was taken over by Gail Bertram. Plans are in order to compile old traditions and pictures for a campus room.

Rublichty: Have provisions for news letter.

Complaints: Still unselved complaints, been working on student loans and sending out registration material early. New Chairman is needed because of Andrew Phillips resignation.

Orientation: Senate orientation Sat., Nov. 19- 12:00 to 2:00. NSA: was not present.

Constitution Committee: Help is needed to work on this committee.

Placement Committee: Meeting every other week with information at next meeting.

Policy Committee: Formation of an organization of people in housing and formulate new policies to bring before Senate.

Old Business: None

10:00.

New Business: Resolution /12 concerning a new budget for Glee Club was passed. Resolution #13 concerning the special fund for sponsorship of the Inter Collegiate Recreation Tournment was passed. Resolution #14 concerning Hank Olson and the information from the Long Range PlanningConference was passed.

was passed.
Announcements and Comments: Judy Fisher made comment about no one seconding the Hungarian Revolution petition. Comment was Made on the resignation of 2 chairman of committees and their irresponsibility. Howard Hansen stated a motion should be made at the next meeting stating the editors of the Partisan should Make themselves know.

Following the prayer, the meeting was adjourned at

Respectfully submitted.

Suzanne Skiff

Sugarne Skiff